Approved: July 3, 2001

## MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Kenny Wilk at 11:40 a.m. on April 25, 2001, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

All members were present

Committee staff present: Alan Conroy, Legislative Research

Rae Anne Davis, Legislative Research Amy Kramer, Legislative Research Julian Efrid, Legislative Research Jim Wilson, Revisor of Statutes Mike Corrigan, Revisor of Statutes Nikki Feuerborn, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Others attending: See Attached

## Hearing, Discussion, and Action on SB 100-Concerning renewal fees for licenses of food services establishments

Representative Neufeld moved to amend **SB 100** by transferring from **HB 2500** Sections 1(e), Line 29 on Page 2, Section 2 which sets a fee for grocery stores, and Section 3 on Page 3 as shown in the attached balloon (Attachment 1), and Section 3 but not Section 4 of **HB 2500** into the bill. Motion was seconded by Representative Bethell. Motion carried.

Representative Neufeld moved to report the bill favorably as amended. Motion was seconded by Representative Bethell. Motion carried.

## Hearing, Discussion, and Action on SB 52-Appropriation FY 2001, appropriation for the legislative coordinating council, KPERS actuarial audit

Representative Neufeld moved to amend the bill by striking the existing language in **SB 52** and inserting the language found in 1rs1315 Proposed House Substitute for Senate Bill No. 52 –An act concerning retirement and pensions; relating to the Kansas public employees retirement system and systems thereunder; employer contributions (Attachment 2) and the language found in lrs1318 An act concerning compensation for justices and judges (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Bethell. Motion carried.

Representative Neufeld moved to amend the bill by inserting language to make the bill effective upon publication in the Kansas Register. Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Neufeld moved to report **House Substitute for Senate Bill No. 52** favorably as amended. Motion was seconded by Representative Bethell. Motion carried.

Hearing, Discussion and Action on SB 304–State officers and employees, compensation increases
Representative Neufeld moved to amend SB 304 by striking the existing language and inserting the language of lrs1316 An act concerning the secretary of transportation; authorizing the issuance of certain bonds (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Bethell. Motion carried.

Representative Neufeld moved to report favorably **House Substitute for SB 304** as amended. Motion was seconded by Representative Bethell. Motion carried. Representative Landwehr asked to be recorded as a "No" vote.

Representative Peterson requested bill introduction as suggested by the judicial branch that would provide in the event of furlough employees that any reduction in employee's salaries would not affect the employee's KPERS benefits. Motion was seconded by Representative Hermes. Motion carried.

Chairman Wilk adjourned the meeting at 1:00 p.m.